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October 31, 1939

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
Robinson Gymnasium

Campus

Dear Dr. Allen:

Thank you for your letter concerning the film,
MODERN BASKETBALL FUNDAMENTALS.

We are ordering from the Eastman Kodak Company
three complete scenes for the picture which will restore
the film to its original status.

We shall be glad to supply a print to Mrs. Florine
Smith of San Antonio if she will suggest a satisfactory date.

As soon as the replacement strips are received,
we will notify you. With best wishes, 1 am

Sincerely yours,

OF VIbUAu fRUCTIO ’
oe cret ary

FolM: RM



